DRAFT MINUTES OF MEETING

DUNVEGAN PRIMARY STAKEHOLDER MEETING - 9

07 Sept 2022 at 3.30pm Via Microsoft Teams

Attendees:	Parent Council Representatives	
	Highland Councillor	
	John Finlayson	JF
	Drew Millar	DM
	Community Ponrocentatives	
	Community Representatives	SA
	Sarah Allan, Dunvegan Community Council	MM
	Mali Miller, Dunvegan Community Trust	KM
	Kenna MacInnes, Football Club	
	Catherine Matheson, Dunvegan Show	СМ
	Highland Council Officials	
	Robert Campbell, Estate Strategy Manager	RC
	Mhairi MacDonald, Area Education Manager (West)	MMcD
	Marion MacGregor, Teacher	MM
	Jenny MacRae, Estates Co-Ordinator	JMR
	Samantha Muir, Head Teacher	SM
	Alan Paul, Estates Officer	AP
	Gordon Stewart, Education Advisor to Estates	GS
	Ryan Sutherland, Architectural Technician,	RS
	Ryan Suthenand, Architectural Technician,	NO
	External Officials	
	Finlay Black, Robertson Construction	FB
	lan Hall, Dualchas	lΗ
	lain McIvor, LSHA	IM
	Chris Packham. Robertson Construction	CP
	Anne Pophanken, LSHA	AP
Apologies:	Jenny Bruce, Housing Officer	JB
	Anna Campbell, Parent Council Chair	AC
	Dorothy Gibb, Principal Estates Officer	DG
	John Laing, Dunvegan Community Council	JL
	Brian MacLeod, Architectural Technician	ВМ
	Cllr Calum Munro	СМ
	Maressa Munro, Football Club	MM

1.	Welcome & Apologies	Action
	Apologies as above	
	Minutes of Loct Mosting and Actions	
2.	Minutes of Last Meeting and Actions	
	 JF – Any updates on Sport Scotland query regarding providing an alternative sports area whilst construction ongoing? 	
	RC – Face to face meeting with Sports Scotland tomorrow. Will	
	discuss this further with them. Current facility at Dunvegan is not	
	suitable to be used and what we are proposing, will be an	
	improvement.	
	 JF – Any update on Road Consent approval? 	
	 IH – Still pending and now becoming time critical. Still waiting on a 	
	response from Transport Planning. Submission to them in May and	
	nothing back.	JF/AM
	Cllr Finlayson & Cllr Millar will push this forward	JF/AIVI
	 JF – Capital Programme has not been reviewed yet but no indication that there will be changes to the current list of projects. 	
	 IMc - Met with Mali regarding the Community Garden proposal. 	
3.	Planning Approval/Procedures	
<u> </u>	IH – Working on conditions and getting as many as possible on the	
	one application.	
	Road Consent approval is hindering progression.	
4.	Project Update – Highland Council	
	RC shared presentation to group	
	 IMc- Housing construction programme has changed to late summer 2023. 	
	John MacLeod is offering the field between the school and Kilmuir	
	Road. Further discussions can take place on this	
	JMR – Highland Council solicitor has received draft Resumption	
	Order from MacLeod Estates solicitor.	
	Highland Council solicitor seeking an update from John MacLeod's	
	solicitor	
	Peggy Campbell's solicitor is to contact LSHA solicitor.	
5.	Education/School Matters	
	 SM – encouraged with meeting and that project continues to progress. Appreciate and thank everyone's hard work 	
	Current building is tired and could do with a freshen up of paint	
	outside.	
6.	AOCB	
	JF – Are prices stabilising?	
	FB- Seems to be levelling off but prices not decreasing.	
	IMc – Housing submitted Building Warrant in July and decision due	
	soon.	
	Have contacted Frank Reid (Managing Director at Robertson) to	
7	discuss pulling the housing and school project together.	
7.	Date of Next Meeting Wednesday 2 November 2022 3.30pm Via Microsoft Teams.	
	vieunesuay z November zuzz s.supm via Microsult reams.	